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JECIT
From: SDLO
To: Justin Collins
Date: 15/03/05 10:42:28
Subject: Measured Quality Report
Justin

Thanks for the information on the preparation of the 2004 Measured Quality Report to inform Cabinetl.

Please liaise with Brad Smith to ensure correct process is followed for preparation of Cabinet
information and to discuss planned timing of submission to Cabinet. D-G and Minister will then be
verbally briefed in Minister/Director-General Meefing as part of this process.

As discussed, Dr Scott will be in attendance to provide additional exp[anatién for Minister. Dr Scottis
not availabie for Min/D-G meeting until Aprii 4.

Regards

Paui

Paul Dall'Alba
Senior Departmentat Liaison Officer

Queensiand Health

- ce: Brad Smith; Jill Pfingst; John Scott
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Measured Quality - 2004

The Measured Quality - 2003 results were provided to Cabinet in a Security
Classification ‘A’ Information Submission on 10 June 2003.

The Measured Quality - 2004 dissemination strategy, endorsed by Dr John Scott,
SEDHS on 22 March 2004, is to proceed on the basis that reports are disseminated to
each Health Service District, identify and report their ‘Key Indicators’, and following
this process the reports are to proceed to Cabinet, with Minister and Director General

briefed.

1. The Measured Quality team commenced the process of disseminating the
2004 performance indicator resulis for 76 hospitals through 38 Health Service
"District (inc: Mater) presentations across Queensland Health on 15" June
2004, The final presentation was undertaken on 2™ September 2004 (12

weeks).

2. Each of the 76 Hospitals have now provided a list of their ‘Key Indicators’
from Measured Quality — 2004 and will investigate these and provide

:, feedback on:
» Investigation / Evaluation
e Management / Action Plan
» Opportunity to communicate best practice to other facilities
s (Contact name

3. This feedback is analysed by the Measured Quality Team,
» and successful improvement activities identified, peer reviewed, and
recognised as a current QH improvement / best practice activity.

. Inadequéte responses are collated and forwarded to each Zone for
advice on further action

4. Each of the Zonal Management Units have endorsed the list of ‘Key
Indicators’ for each of their Districts.

5. In accordance with the 2004 dissemination strategy the reports and key
indicators are now due to be provided to Cabinet as a security classification
‘A’ cabinet information submission, with Minister and Director General

briefed.
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Justin Collins
Manager — Measured Quality



